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DAMODAR VALLEY CORPORATION 
D.V.C.TOWERS. V.l.P. ROAD 

KOLKATA -700 054 
Phone: (033) 6607-2348 Email: mohan.jha@dvc.gov.in, 

No. HQ/Mining/Tubed/FC/ ~ 

To 

Divisional Forest Officer 
Latehar Forest Division 
Government of Jharkhand, 

Dated: 0$.03 20\~ 

Sub: Diversion of 162.394 Ha. of Forest Land for Tubed Coal Mine of Damodar 
Valley Corporation - Compliance to EDS dated 03.03.2018 

(Proposal No. FP/JH/MIN/29167/2017) 

Kindly refer to above. 

As required, compliance to Essential Document Submission dated 03.03.2018 are submitted 

herewith for your kind perusal and needful. 

SI. No. Query raised Compliance 

1 You have submitted only one copy of Soft copies of Geo Enclosed Eight (8) no.s 
reference map and KML file for proposed compensatory soft copies of Geo 
afforestation land while 9 copies are required to be submitted. Reference map and KML 

Thus you are requested to submit 8(eight) copies of soft File of compensatory 

copies of Geo reference map and KML file as soon as afforestation land. 

possible 

Your kind consideration of the proposal is solicited. 

Enclosed: As stated. 

Yours faithfully, 

~~ii\"' 
(Mohan Jha) ::> \ 

Chief Engineer (Mining) 


